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ASSignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg. Staff 
I---'""T'"­ .......--.,----,.--1 Exam. 

ALL JB BZ PL 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

DS JC JB BZ PL 

X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman;
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 12/29/2000 

PSC/RAR-15 (Rev. 2/00) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



RAR Official Filing: 

5/21/01***********11:50 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l 


Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, May 21,2001 11 :50 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 

Cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

991222 - 991222wl.jae 

010377 - 010377or.jae 

001313 - 001313co.frb 

001469-0014690~frb 

001361 -001361o~frb 

010124 - 010124or.frb 

001266-001266o~kw 

001150-001150o~frb 

991546 - 991546or.frb 

/0 ~ 
1m 

----. 
OOCUMENT NO 

1 



RAR Official Filing: 

6/20/01***********2:53 PM***********Matilda Sanders************1 


Matilda Sanders Co 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20,2001 2:53 PM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Subject: Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

991546 - 991546co.frb -11 

010615-010615ao~ae 

010672, 010773 - 010773.kmp 

s 
/fYI 


